
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Wednesday 20th March 
2024. I am pleased to confirm the following. 

Question 1. How many times has IV Iron been administered each year in the years 
2013-2023 within the organisation. For clarity and by way of example, how many times 
in 2013 was administered (given intravenously) - the same for each of the years 
thereafter until 2023.   

 We can’t get administrations as IV iron can be given on our electronic prescribing 
system and also on paper charts (these can’t be counted).  The data below is the total 
number of 1g Iron vials issued.  Each issue is equivalent to one administration: 

2014 80 

2015 214 

2016 279 

2017 506 

2018 711 

2019 1071 

2020 1127 

2021 1455 

2022 1836 

2023 2314 

Question 2. How many iron extravasations have been reported within your organisation 
within the 10-year (complete years) period 2013-2023.  For clarity, I am asking how many 
extravasations reports were made, involving iron infusions, between 2013-2023, 
complete years, January to December in each of those years.  I am aware that there is 
no specific coding for Iron Extravasation.  However, the incident forms for each year 
can be reviewed and if it does not include an IV iron infusion can be excluded - this 
should take a few seconds per incident form.    

The OPCS procedure code used to reflect an iron transfusion is X29.2. It is important to 
mention that this code is also used for other infusions and isn't solely used for an iron 
transfusion.   
  
Anaemia Codes  
D50.-  
D64.-  
  

Standing Way  
Eaglestone  

Milton Keynes  
MK6 5LD  

01908 660033  
www.mkuh.nhs.uk  

  

 



  

 

Extravasation  
This is coded as T80.8 in a secondary diagnosis position. It is important to mention that this 
code is also used for other complication of surgical and medical care involving infusions, 
transfusions and therapeutic injection and as a result will not solely identify extravasation. 

Question 3. Are patients given any information leaflets about iron infusions prior to 
infusion? May I have a copy?  

We do not have any leaflets. 

Question 4. Do you have an iron infusion policy - May I kindly have a copy? 

 Please see attached document – please note this policy is currently under review. 

Please be advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will 
be subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st 
July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be 
required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately 
and not used in a misleading manner. 
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 
process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


